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From

Shri R. Balakrishnan, LA.S.
Additional Chief Secretary to Govt,

To

Shri S. Selvakumar, LA.S.

Joint Secretary (ABC),
Government of India,

Ministry of Finance,

Department of Economic Affairs,
Room Ne.39-B, North Block,
New Delhi, 011 - 23092024

Sub:-  Concurrence in the project proposal for “Odisha
Forestry Sector Development Project — Phase IT”.

Sir,

I'am directed to convey the concurrence of this Department in the Project proposal for
“Odisha Forestry Sector Development Project — Phase II” with an outlay of Rs.1739.50 crore
consisting of loan assistance of Rs.1509.50 crore from JICA and counterpart funds of

Rs.230.00 crore including capitalised interest during construction to the extent of Rs.30.00

crore. The project period is 8§ years.

The JICA India Office requires a written confirmation from this Department on the
project proposal.

I would, therefore, request you to kindly communicate the concurrence of this

Department to JICA India Office for further processing of the project proposal.

Yours faithfully,

Additional Chief S&cret to vat.
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Copy forwarded to Ms Petal Dhillon, Director(Japan, North America), Government of
India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs, Room No.66 - C North Block,
New Delhi for favour of information & necessary action.
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Copy forwarded to the Principal Secretary to Government, Forest & Environment
Department for favour of information & necessary action.
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